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Ref: BSL/CS/2020-21
Dated: 08/01/2021

To,
The Manager- Listing Department, The General Manager- Listing Department
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. BSE Limited
Exchange Plaza, NSE Building Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Dalal Street.
Bandra East, Mumbai- 400 001
Mumbai-400 051 Fax: 022-22723121
Fax: 022-26598237, 022-26598238
NSE Symbol: BSL BSE Scrip Code: 514045 i
Subject: Intimation Regarding Loss of Share Certificate
Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
we wish to inform that below mentioned shareholder has reported to the Company about loss of share
certificate and has requested for the issue of Duplicate Share Certiticates in lieu thereof.

ST o l_Tolio No. Certificate DistinclT'e No. ____No. of _I\AIE gl'Shareholder

No. No. Shares

I | R0000596 | 41851 5049680-5049695 16 RAJESH KUMAR
GUPTA

Kindly take the above on record and please treat this as compliance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulation.
2015

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully,

Company Secretary
M. No.: ACS-43134
Enc: copy-of Shareholder’s Mail
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From: Rajesh Gupta

To: aanchal.patni@bslsuitings.com

Subject: Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate Folio No.BRO000596
Date: 07 January, 2021 3:35:50 PM

7.1.2021

Respeced Madam,

Please refer to our telephonic conversation. I am holder of 16 shares of BSL in Folio
No0.BR0000596, the physical certificate is mispalced somewhere. So I request you to please
issue Duplicate Share Certificate .

Thanks

Rajesh Kumar Gupta
Cell 9814956009


mailto:rajesh.gupta34@gmail.com
mailto:aanchal.patni@bslsuitings.com

	cover
	Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate Folio No.BR0000596

